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Government of the People's Republic of Bangladesh
Bangladesh Forest Research Institute
Chittagong

Invitation for Tender (IFT)

Bngladesh Power Development Board

Office of the Directorate of Purchase
BPDB, WAPDA Building, Dhaka

Ministry/Division Ministry of Environment and Forest. h _
Agency Bangladesh Forest Research Institute (BFRI), Tel: 9568132, Fax: 880-2-7126151
Procuring entity name Project Director, "Transfer of Technology in Bamboo Shoot Production, Processing and “ﬁ%ﬂmﬁiﬁww @reg, @ FaEe ¢ et SAFhEs (WRAMGHTAE), TEET, Bia-3332 AFE 0oh-3050 T THE
';ihésﬂéﬂal:gr? |rf§iTneﬂgﬁat§m§ga e o e T e Qe e/ aa sres * criifEe ¢ Sy T@enfe @ 4te Tmge wud Group-A (Supply &
Procuring entity district Chittagong | Memo No. Pur-424/2009/1509 Date: 10-01-2010 installation of Security System) & Group-B (Supply & installation of Audiovisual Equipment) ===z @
Invitation for Installation of boiler, steam and water line and construction of boiler shed at Karnafully ' ffire A AR A e
Tea Estate, Fatikchharl, Chittagong. Amendment No. 1 of BPDB's s Wl £ Yy TS APTAGTYS A HH W
Invitation Ref No. BFRI/Bamboo Shoot/SPP-23 Date: ; T4 A0SR |
P ot o | Tender Enquiry No. Pur-424/2009 T AR Y @ oA T T
get and source of funds Common Fund for Commadity (CFC). : : g @rreE et frEe @ siEEen 3SR (‘ﬂﬂiﬁﬁﬁﬁ‘lﬁ} BI-5252 |
Tender package No. 01 (one). Procurement of Combustion Inspection (Cl) spares for Rangpur 20MW ~ ’ ’
Tender package name Boiler - 1 _ Power Station against the tender invited vide memo. Pur-424/2009 dated g T GEFa=IgAfe (feref®) gz el (USA, Altanta).
e E‘g‘;;g":;'aﬂt;'i‘: ) i .. 24-11-2009 is hereby amended as follows: v e “ caférIfirer '@ ST TEIS (Group-A & Group-B) @ |
Tender opening date and time | Date: 03/02/2010 Time: 12.15pm S Tender Description Existingas | Amended WA WIRAE 6 T w2 EfefraE/ IR afmfae ¢ W FEefe
”;’“E‘E}‘“ddmmf“'e Address No. E"q”t;”"t No. & 2 wifers &F/2008-2050/usk8 TIfF4s 0t /od/30503 |
office(s ate
E Sgﬁing ;t;larnjar document Cash Section, Administration Division, BFRI, Chittagong. 1, Pur- Tender closing | 11-01-2010 25-01-2010 ST G CTE] Waoi |
principa i : ¥ faa=l, Aaaag pﬁr— waeg Afvemg ENCLETIG] HAaqaITae HUAAT:
- Receiving tender document | Office of National Project Leader, CFC Bamboo Shoot Project, BFRI, Chittagong. 32:5{]33-1 ;. {d]?éf] 5 Ef‘ T TR | [l st it ol =
- Opening tender document Office of National Project Leader, CFC Bamboo Shoot Project, BFRI, Chittagong. Group Name of items System of | Eamest Time for
Eligibility of tenderer Tender is open fo all tenderers as mentioned below. o 2009 S| No. 18) : supply money completion
e Ao s WAO R REEES [ s B (e apenrg | Lemann [ 2l Group-A | Supply and installation of other | Package | 8,000/~ | 30 days from the
(i) Up-to-date ir;da licence, bank solvency certificate, VAT registration certificate and (Tender Notice equipment  (Supply  and date of issuance
Income Tax certificate. - : -
. . . ; . . . SI No. 19) installation of security system) of work order
Brief description of works Installation of boiler, steam and water line and construction of boiler shed at Karafull - e - . = -
i Tea Estate, Fatikchferi, Chittagong. : Tender seling | 10-01-2010 | 24-01-2010 Group-B | Supply and installation of other | Itemwise | 6,000~ | 30 days from the
Price of tender document (Tk) | S500/- ., S date  (Tender equipment  (Supply  and date of issuance
Package No Idenification of package LoeNon A ndet EE“[”"'? Notice SI. 17) installation of  Audiovisual of work order
almoumn o : :
Boiler-1 installation of boiler, steamand | Kamafully Tea Estate, 14,000/- All other terms & conditions remain unchanged. Equipment)
water 1in&h§?£rn:hmmﬂd ion of Fatikchhari, Chittagong Abu Reza Md Salahuddin waoe FAfeerma T e wadw el afe (10 -9 99 &0 8oo/- R 45 4T G Soo/-
Name of official inviting tender Mohammad Zashim Uddin. ] Director ; 1{51'-!1'5‘1‘ - m %g;;%-am bﬁmﬂi} 3 @ ﬁﬁﬁ Wm
Designation of official inviting tender National Project Leader, Transfer of Technology in Bamboo Shoot Production, fare/Ea-r20(8)/53/5 /2050 Directorate of Purchase ’ ’ + o A
Processing and Marketing from China to Bangladesh and Sri Lanka Project GD-195 BPDB. Dhaka ICF Gl BT TG S S Wifer{e waoa
(TTBS Project). ! famfe «faww ewfre zoam vty T3re «Eaa wREe waeg et
Address of official inviting tender Bangladesh Forest Research Institute, Sholoshahar, Chittagong. o Af ST AR =i 2308 &9 T4 T
Contact details of official inviting tender | Tel: 031-681569 Cell: 01710999904 Vs 3¢ /o3 /205032 |
The procuring entity reserves the right to reject all the tenders or annul the tender proceedings.

Mohammad Zashim Uddin
National Project Leader
TTBS Project
Bangladesh Forest Research Institute
Chittagong
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Bakhrabad Gas Systems Limited

(A Company of Petrobangla)
Comilla, Bangladesh

foiter Ao a7mT @ JRFAICS g e

F6 TS A Wi IS 22 |
Invitation for International Re-Tender SO IRECTCH Se! R T, RaAT, e T T Y AT AR o g e o
01. Ministry/Division Energy & Mineral Resources Division, Ministry of Power, Energy & (SEICAET € Sy 90 S ﬁrﬁi W (e § '
R E;ﬁﬂnﬂjf“m FF ¢ Tl (@ ¢ Wwfew oI R 23T el ’”Wﬁsﬁ"‘* Thates
0. | Froctiing entty aame SECHMIE S et SIS T AN A0S Ffare 2309 | T faE Qe G R sl BEEHER
04. Procuring entity district Comilla, Bangladesh 5 i i draplit
05| Invitation for Procurement of High Pressure Line Pipe. sfqren ses fdifae fF swad e fF e sAfaer (STRZFEPTAI), R,
%. E\:tr;ani}n tender No. ??EE;E:LU:FE-DE{Hﬂ-tendﬂr}fEmﬂ. ] E‘lﬁw W e ( 9ﬁ'5) Sia
" KEY INFORMATION N -
I [ ot e Open iendeting mekod. e L S TS L b Government of the People's Republic of Bangladesh

09. Budget and source of fund
10. Time limit to seling tender
document

BGSL own fund, cash foreign exchange resource.
26-01-2010 to 24-02-2010 during office hours.

AfSHITTIRCT o WeT 230O ¢oo/- (4I6*I®) BIFf WG
SCEASTAIN AT GrEs/tA-oeK So-AAfavee (o),

Police Headquarters, Dhaka

11. Tender last selling date 24-02-2010. B & B
T, S, BT 47 W S s ST Invitation for Tender

1L Time and closing date & time 25-02-2010 12-00 hrs m et W : i ih ; . :

7 Tender opening date & ime e 02-2010 12-15 hrs T AW G ] SLAe | Sealed tender is hereby invited from the manufacturers/suppliers/local agents in their pad for the purchase of

the following items for Bangladesh Police-

14, | Name & address of the office(s) Tender documents will be available in the following BGSL offices

S 39-05-205032 23T 09-03-205032 *¥E i

selling tender documents during office hours: 1. Ministry/Division Ministry of Home Affairs.
E] Fir;agcﬂh& Accounts Department, Head Office, Chapapur, Comilla, BEFA T e SIaT wed 2308 SEiHeEd = Agency Police Headquarters, Dhaka.
angiadesn. . o & Procuring entity name Inspector General, Bangladesh Police.
E}Dicﬂr;tsﬂﬂgﬁgg,sr:gpﬁ %:Eta]ﬁ;neg;h ﬂi&k:snr?g Division, 137/A, TN FAZ FA AZCE | ACIqa+E [{gje S99 (a7 =), 4. | Invitation for Purchase of vehicles items.
¢) Dhaka Liaison Office, House No. 222, Lane No. 15, Lake Road, YT e AN @fe, g e (9d), [Ew-ag 5. | Invitation reference No. E&T/MV/15-2009/16(FY).
New DOHS, Mohakhali, Dhaka-1206, Bangladesh B. Date 10.01.10
15. | Receiving tender document Purchase Department, Bakhrabad Gas System Limited, Head Office, Weld AFFS WRAE A WP 09-03-30d038 SifArd KEY INFORMATION
Chapapur, Comilla, Bangladesh. e g5 oef 1. Procurement method Open tendering method.
6. | Opening tender documents Purchase Department, Bakhrabad Gas System Limited, Head Office, T8 3R-00 RITS H}-90 RISERCISE FUNDING INFORMATION b
Chapapur, Comilla, Bangladesh. o
NFORMATION FOR TENDERER : wifer Ffre 230Q | W@z @fE @@ 1 -o0 ﬁﬁnnc Eﬁgﬂe: :Fs;:ﬁi ;f gﬂm GOB Revene.
17. | Eligibility of tenderer Manufacturer(s)/suppliers ~ must  have  overseas track qLFE WiavaeE wikEsar efstfaas (3 @z Toifge
records/experiences of the similar works/supply for at least 05 (five) 9. Tender F'E‘:*Fa‘i? no. 18/2008-10.
years and related evidences must be submitted along with the bid. Iee) TAfEfere (A 23T | ?ﬁg‘ﬂ‘ﬁ (T G FE9 10. | Tender publication date 14.01.10
18. | Brief description of goods or works High Pressure Line Pipe. 11. Tender last selling date 03.02.10
19. [ Price of tenderdn-cun;ent . | US$ 60.00 or Tk 4,000.00 nnrrreﬁJndahf1e]|, f T WIS @ @ GFF AEA9T7a a2 8 qifee 12. | Tender opening date and ime 04.02.10 at 12.00 noon.
Lot No. Identification of lot Tender security amount Time for completion of delivery SRR NS T T 13, Tender opening date and time 04.02.10 at 12.30pm.
ifi . : T |
2. |1 Single lot usiza.gn&:dg%g Tk S a5t i : 14. | Name & address of the office(s) Police Headquarters, Phoenix Road, Fulbaria, Dhaka-1000.
~PROCURING ENTITY DETAILS s CIre W‘Fﬁ'ﬂ"ﬂm 15 Selling tender document Room No. 220 (1¢ floor), Police Headquarters, Dhaka-1000.
21 | Designation of official | : | Depuly General Manager (Purchase), Tel: 081-68681 ﬁmﬂ_bﬁbi{ﬂ] [33-3-303%0 CIGIGE] (:qqf} 16. Recm}ung tender document Room r_'~ln. 220 (1% floor), Police Headquartersf Dhaka-1000.
inviting tender RHfo-208 e 17 Opening tender document Operation Conference Room (1¢ floor), Police Headquarters,
22. | Contact details of Deputy General Manager (Purchase), Bakhrabad Gas | Telephone  No. . Dhaka-1000.
official inviting tender Systems Limited, Head Office, Chapapur, Comilla, | 081-68681 18. Place/datefime of  pre-tender | Date-24.01.10 at 11.30am, Operation Conference Room (1%t
Bangladesh. 35 i meeting (optional) floor), Police Headquarters, Dhaka.
23. | Special instruction a) S'."““;d t"; suhmigsht:-?hdate “”f.ﬂdeés I*;appen ﬁfa}l‘ “:" hublrisday, teFderri_shag be @ Government of the People S 19. Eligibili%_if{ﬂ?tenderer (i) U‘:J-tu-date tradél licence (ii) Up-to-date income tax clearance
received and opened at the same time & place on the first subsequent working day. e . - : o - -
o) BGSL reserves the ight o acceptorreectany or al tenders winoutassinng | | o~ Republic of Bangladesh coutlicmie (3] Lgsto-toks VAT mosratio oo ifoxky v )
any 1sason whatioever. Office of the Executive Engineer, RHD 20 Price of tender document (BDT) Tk. 750/- (non-refundable) |
fafe/se, W: 2030, Road Division, Bhola 37| Brel deccrat ' '
= . ption of goods
Ll a5 ] Phone-0491-61553 Package items dentification of lot Quantity | Tender security | Completion
Memo No-25 Date: 10.01.2010 amount in BDT time
% 2 " . 18/2009-10 1 Engine Scanner for Asian Car 04 16000 8 weeks
Bakhrabad Gas S}’Stems Limited Corrl endum Notlce (Universal  Engine  Diagnostic
(A Company of Petrobangla) Scanner)
Comilla, Bangladesh This is notify to all concern that Road Division, Bhola invited 2 Hot Pressure Washer Machine with 04 20000 do
- : tandard accessories
foirE mqfﬁ::s ST q@ﬁﬁ fam Tenf tender notice No:-03/Bho.R.D/20039-10(Lot No. 01, 02, 03, 04, 05, o\ , ____
o _ 06 & 07) vide office Memo No. 1892 dated on 27/12/2009. The WO e e R | il do
InVItatlon for Inte rn atlonal Tender following amendments have been made due to unavoidable accessories |
0 NimsiviDivision Winistry of P c & Mineral R & Mineral R circumstances:- 4 Compression Tester (Diesel and | 01+01 10000 do
_ nistry/Divisio - Il‘nf i :; ern of Power, Energy & Mineral Resources/Energy & Mineral Resources R N Petrol) with standard accessories
' = = ) 5 Battery Tester with  standard 01 1000 do
Lt — FANDOAN - S| | Name & address | Divisional Commissioner, Barisall amr:mies
03. Procuring entity name Bakhrabad Gas Systems Limited. . : ; :
04. | Procuring enfity district Comilla, Bangladesh. No. | of the office(s) Executive Engineer, RHD, Planning 6 Radiator Water Check, Coolant 01 4000 do
05.| Invitation for Procurement of Pipe Fittings. 20 | (- Seling tender | Division, ~ Sarak  Bhaban, Check (pressure, flow, leakage
T e el S S ostment St D = it e 5000 do
08. | Procurement method Open tendering method. Barguna/Road  Sub-Division-1/2, 9 Trolley Jack (floor jack) 02 4500 4o
09. | Budget & source of fund Cash Foreign Exchange (GOB Fund). : : : :
10. | Time fimit fo seling tender | From 24-01-2010 to 07-03-2010 during office hours. DAL 0| AR R Ve | 562 1ol %
featies PBpGe oy 1 E.I:'ii"?' ?N ECTE;EDTEEM hine (diesel 01 1000 d
11. | Tender last selling date EZ-E-EUW e Divisional Commissioner, Barisall in'j:ifm] i,ﬁeﬁtaﬁ:'m ;;;E":éﬁ;? ¢
12, | Tender closing date & time | 08-03-2010 ~12-00 noon Executive Engineer, RHD, Planning 12| Heavy Duly Lathe Machine (brake | 04 16000 do
13. | Tender opening date & time | 08-03-2010 12-15pm Division, Sarak Bhaban, lathe)
14. | Name & address of the | Tender documents will be available in the following BGSL offices during office Dhaka/Road Division 13 Grinding Machine Double Type 01 1000 do
office(s) seling tender | hours. . . 1 (large)
documents a) Finance & Accounts Department, Head Office, Chapapur, Comilla, Barlsralﬂ’PatuakhalthaIal-:.athlf 14 Wheel _aligner _with _ standard 02 50000 do
Baﬁgﬁadﬂﬁh PE rojpu r'.l’EElrgl.InEI."HﬂEld SUb - accessories {-whee| a|ig"ment
b) Accounts Section, Revenue Department, Marketing Division, 137/A, CDA Division. Bhola/Charfessi hi
Avenue, Sholoshahar, Chittagong, Bangladesh DI, SIS M [ F macte) F
Lo o AUTEYORG, Sang : : 15 | 4 post 4 ton/6 ton wheel alignment 02 30000 do
c) Dhaka Liaison Office, House # 222, Lane # 15, Lake Road, New DOHS, 03/Bho. Tender security amount e
Mohakhali, Dhaka-1206, Bangladesh. - 2 .
15. Receiving tender document gﬁrr::hase gﬂepgalitngnt, IEttzlukh;al:rad Gas Systems Limited, Head Office, fﬂ?ﬁg?ﬁgﬁ} {RT:;E;?;JTW 16 i E[‘J:I:tn: ton/é ton wheel alignment 01 15000 do
apapur, Comilla, Bangladesh. : :
16. | Opening tender document Purchase Department, Bakhrabad Gas Systems Limited, Head Office, : 17 | Air compressor 02 15000 do
Chapapur, Comilla, Bangladesh. I_It_‘:'kl';[_iel:' 10 Du?:EUI'It},r‘ amount 18 Wielding machine 02+02 o000 do
INFORMATION FOR TENDERER B et kit 19 | Grease gun/Grease dispenser (10kg) 02 5000 do
f7. | Elgibilty of fenderer Manufacturer{s)/supplier(s) must have overseas track records/experiences of Special ¢) If there are more than one lowest | [ 22| Name of the offcil Inviting tender M. Mahbub Alam ppm.
E;}Eﬁ&;ﬂ?ﬂﬁﬁ g“f’aﬁt U (V81 yoars nd Tond ovinences muy! conditions responsive tenderers quoting the ﬁ-nc uéﬁﬁéggﬂflfiﬁfg;ﬂﬁfg' inviting tender AIG (EST).
18. | Brief description of goods Pipe fitlings. same amount then one lowest e T - 2z
19. Price of tender document US$ 75.00 or Tk 5,000.00 (non-refundable). . — evaluated tenderer among them % PR D A I g S e ES:EiaHgﬁ:Ef”m U Rodni Kook Josc,
O B B B B shall be selected as per "Public | [25. | Contactdetais of oficial Inviting the tender Tel: 88-029564779, Fax: 88-027176129
' Tk 315000 letter of credit Procurement Regulation-2008" & - E-mail: aige t@police.gov.bd
| PROCURINGENTITYDETALS PPA (2" amendment) 2009. 26. | Imporia conabons- .
21. Designation of official | Deputy General Manager (Purchase), Tel: +880-81-68681 ( ) a Bangladesh Police will sign framework agreement with the successful tenderer for supply of
inviting tender Replaced by goods. . . . .
22. | Contact defails of | Deputy General Manager (Purchase), Bakhrabad Gas Systems Limited, Head Office, c) If more than one responsive b Evaluation of tender will be item-wise.
official inviting tender Chapapur, Comilla, Bangladesh. C The procuring entity reserves the right to reject all tenders or annul the tender proceeding.
23, Special instruction a) The tenderer must declare their agent in Bangladesh and commission payable fo EHUE:ETSIQLIMT thEI' sﬁenéeta":iuum M M hb b Al
them. en the lowest evalua endaerer . Mahbu am m
b)  Should the submission date of tenders happen to fall on holiday, tenders shall be shall be selected by lottery. vyt Bangladesh’ Fﬁi)ce
received and opened at the same time & place on the first subsequent working day. . )
c) BGSL reserves the right to accept or reject any or all tenders without assigning any 4% AT ERRERITE wfRToR Wi R 19 391 TR | Police Headquarters, Dhaka
reason whatsoever. Engr. AK Shamsuddin Ahmed Phone: +88 02 9564779
BG-994 Janu-2010 Executive Engineer, RHD Fax: +88 02 7176129
| GD-237 GD-236 Road Division, Bhola GD-164 E-mail: aige_t@police.gov.bd




